Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2022 4:38 PM

To: Denise Ng; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: Chew, Elizabeth; Soon Wei Song; Lee Wee Ka

Subject: Re: GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004193, Your Ref:GTW.ACC.7060.22.dn
Attachments: 2022-07-13 1 PRS.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Denise,

As there is no agreement to the surveyors proposed by both parties we will appoint LKK to conduct PRI on a without
prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,
Please accept assignment for TP survey.

Thank you.

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to
GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com

For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims, please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com

For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com
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Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented
time. As COVID-19 continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing
the high level of service you deserve. Read more.

From: Denise Ng <denise@gohjpwong.com>

Sent: 13 July 2022 4:28 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com>; Soon Wei Song <weisong@gohjpwong.com>; Lee Wee Ka
<weeka@gohjpwong.com>

Subject: [External] Re: GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004193, Your Ref:GTW.ACC.7060.22.dn

Dear Sirs

We refer to your email of even date.

We are not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors.

Our list of proposed Single Joint Expert is as follows:-
1. Jayson Liaw Leong San of Pro-Option Services

2. Dylan Lee of Lee Appraisal Services

3. Bok Jee Tan of Prudent Adjustors Services

Kindly let us hear from you within 2 working days.

Note: Please note that emails received after 1700 hours and before 0859 hours and on Saturdays, Sundays and Public
Holidays may not be opened, read or acted upon until the next working day during operational hours.

Best Regards

Denise Ng

for and on behalf of Soon Wei Song
GOH JP & WONG LLC

133 New Bridge Road

#16-09 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 6538 5868 / 8732 2946

Fax: 6538 4898
www.gohjpwong.com

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours
are from Mondays to Fridays from 9 am to 5 pm, lunch hour is from 1 pm to 230 pm
and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays. UEN/GST Regn No. : 201406078 M

-- Email Disclaimer --
This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination,



distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please delete it from your system and

notify the sender.

You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer
viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any

loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.

Beware of Internet Scams

If you receive any email requests purportedly from lawyers or staff of Goh JP & Wong LLC to transfer funds or make
payment by electronic means, please call the lawyer or staff in charge of your matter directly and check/verify the
authenticity of the request and the bank account details before you proceed with the transfer of funds.

On Wed, Jul 13, 2022 at 4:15 PM Mail office <mail@gohjpwong.com> wrote:

GOH JP & WONG LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
Commissioner for Oaths

133 New Bridge Road #16-09
Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel : 6538 5868

Fax: 6538 4898

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 9
am to 5 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays. UEN/GST Regn No: 201406078M

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination,

distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it
from your system and notify the sender.

You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that
we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Date: Wed, Jul 13, 2022 at 3:43 PM

Subject: GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004193, Your Ref:GTW.ACC.7060.22.dn
To: mail@gohjpwong.com <mail@gohjpwong.com>

Cc: Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com>

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs,



We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-
1.  AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2. A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd.

3. Priority Services

4.  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

v

LKK Auto Consultants

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out. Moving forward
please email us at MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com for motor claims related matters.

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

Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com
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Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented
time. As COVID-19 continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing
the high level of service you deserve. Read more.

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify
the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



